

Jaureguiberry, Nicole

nja@pagbam.com

+54 11 4114-3078

Spanish - English - French - German



EXPERTISE

Nicole Jaureguiberry is a Public Law oriented lawyer with experience in Administrative, Regulatory, Environmental and Constitutional Law, and complex public law litigation cases.

In PAGBAM she leads the areas of Public Law: Administrative Law, Regulatory Laws & Utilities, and Conservation of Natural Resources.

Mrs. Jaureguiberry has a broad expertise in government procurement, infrastructure projects, environmental law, and regulated industries. She indistinctly represents clients from the private and public sector.

EDUCATION

She graduated from Universidad Católica Argentina in 2011. In 2010, she studied at Jean Moulin Lyon 3 University (Lyon, France) and was awarded with the “Diplôme d’Etudes Universitaires Françaises” (DEUF) -french certificate for graduate studies in France-.

She conducted post-graduate studies in Economic Administrative Law (2013-2015) and Institutions of Administrative Law (2012), both in the Universidad Católica Argentina.

In 2019 she completed a postgraduate program in Specialized Constitutional Law, and in 2021 she graduated from the program “Regulatory aspects of the Mining Industry”, in the the Universidad Austral.

ACADEMIC & PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Nicole Jaureguiberry joined our Law Firm in 2018.

She was the Legal Director at the National Park Service – National Ministry of Environment in Argentina (2016-2018).

Previously, she worked at Cassagne Abogados Law Firm (2012-2016), Tanoira

Cassagne Law Firm (2011-2012), and did an internship at the United States Embassy in Argentina (2009).

She participated in several national and international conferences and seminars related to Administrative and Regulatory Law, and Conservation and Regulation of Natural Protected Areas.

She is the author of several papers about her expertise area, and was a lecturer of "Legal writing and investigation" and offered some graduate classes of Constitutional Law at the Universidad Católica Argentina.

ADMISSIONS & AFFILIATIONS

Mrs. Jaureguiberry is admitted to practice law in Argentina. She is a member of the Bar Association of the City of Buenos Aires.

PRACTICES



Public Law: Administrative, Regulatory Laws & Utilities



Conservation of Natural Resources